
• SLCRET

25 February 1957

MEMORANDUM FOR: SE/FM

SUBJECT:	 GOMACE
C-26466

1. Reference is made to Provisional. Operational Approval granted
Subject 1/: January 1957 for We as a spotter-recruiter.

2. This is to advise that, Security Office has completed
name checks on Subject under the name furnished your office. These
checks developed some information from ONI and the State Department
which may or may not pertain to Subject. In aAkaticmi, the FBI name
check on Subject referred to data regarding one Athanas ZAMPHIRCtFF,
which was furnished this Agency on 9 April 1954. It is not known
whether or not this person is identical with the Atanas ZAMFIROV who
is mentioned on page 3 of SE-2/CE memorandum dated 13 November 1953.

3.. It is requested that you review at this office, the ONI
and State reports on Subject. In addition, it is also requested that
you advise this office of the significance of the FBI data regarding
Athanas ZAMPHIROFF. This FBI information is not in Cl/OA's files.

4. For your information, the Security Office has developed
information which indicated that Subject may have possibly used the .
last name of DOCHEFF. The Security Office is conducting additional
name checks iiiiMib-ject under this possible alias. Subject will be
considered for full Operational Approval upon completion of these
checks and yourreview of the above mentioned information.
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Chief, Cl/OA.
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